

BADGERS MOUNT PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk to Parish Council:
Geoff Dessent

Tel No:
07452 886977
e-mail:
clerk@badgers-
Mountpc.kentparishes.gov.uk

Address:
8 Hurst Green Close
Oxted
Surrey
RH8 9AN

Members of Badgers Parish Council are summoned to a meeting of Badgers Mount Parish Council to be held on Thursday 4th July 2019 at the Memorial Hall, Badgers Mount at 7:30 pm.

AGENDA

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE: to receive and accept apologies for absence

1. MINUTES: To approve the minutes of the Parish Council meeting on 6th June and Neighbourhood Plan Steering Group meeting and planning meeting held on 20th June, 2019. Please note that Minutes are displayed on the Parish Council website and can be obtained from the Clerk.
2. DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSIBLE PECUNIARY INTERESTS *To receive any disclosure by members of personal interests in matters on the agenda, the nature of any interests, and whether the member regards the interest to be prejudicial under the terms of the Code of Conduct. Members are reminded of the need to repeat their declaration immediately prior to the commencement of the item in question. Anyone with a prejudicial interest must unless an exception applies, or a dispensation has been issued, withdraw from the meeting.*
3. PUBLIC SESSION: *a period of up to, but no longer than 15 minutes, to hear questions or statements from members of the public. Individuals are allowed to speak for a maximum of 5 minutes.*
4. DISTRICT AND COUNTY COUNCILLORS REPORTS
5. FINANCE
 - 5.1 Approve accounts for payment
 - 5.2 Approve Bank reconciliation for end of June
6. CHAIRMAN'S REPORT (including correspondence)
7. ENVIRONMENT AND AMENITIES COMMITTEE REPORT (Cllr Plumb)
8. PARISH COUNCILLORS/PARISH CLERK REPORTS
 - 8,1 Planning Applications for PC decision - PLANNING COMMITTEE (Cllr Plumb)
SE/19/01595/HOUSE - Starview, Polhill Garden Centre, London Road, TN14 7AD - Proposed rendering to front and rear elevations to replace stonework and woodburner with flue.
 - 8.2 Jenkins Neck Wood latest (Cllr Grint)
 - 8.3 Next Newsletters (NP/Other timing and content)
 - 8.4 New Village Gateway Sign – update (Clerk)
 - 8.5 Questionnaire to local Businesses – any update (Cllr Lake)
 - 8.6 Signs and replacement pads for Defibrillator
 - 8.7 Neighbourhood Plan – progress on seeking bids from Consultants and Locality Funding update (Clerk)
9. ITEMS FOR FUTURE MEETINGS.

Date of next meetings –

- 18th July – Neighbourhood Plan Steering Group (NPSG)
Planning Meeting (if required)
- 1st August - Parish Council meeting



Clerk to the Parish Council

27th June 2019